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From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com] g'ﬁ ;..
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:18 AM om &
To: Tony Burroughs »

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

COVER LETTER
TO:

“Registration Section
Division of Corpofations

sumect: 1 ROPICAL MARKETING & CONSULTING LLC _

(Name of Limited Liability Company)
Dear Sir or Madum:

228 _
=8 =2
ny =0
The enclosed Articles of Correction and fee(s) are submitted for-filing. 5; ‘5; ‘
N
. -l
Please return ali correspondence conceriing this matier to the following: l‘r:"lo 5 m
e
-
. o-;; .
Tony Burroughs 254 £
om W
(Name of Person) >
Legalzoom.com, inc.
(Firm{Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180.

(Address).

Los Angeles, CA 90028
{City/State and Zip Codo),

For forther.information concerning this matter, please call:-

Tony Burroughs e 323 5 962-8600 x 341
© [Namg:af Person) “(Aaen Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section

Division of Corporations

MAILLING ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
Clifion Building o O, Box 6327
266)- Executive Center Circle -
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Tallahassee, Florida 32314 .
Enclosed is » cheek for the following amount: B
$25:Filing Fee O $30 Filing Fec & [ $55 Fiting Fee & LI $60 Eiling, Fee,
Certificate of Status - 'Certified Copy. Certificate of Status &
S ‘ Centified Copy

CR2E062 (08/05)
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ARTEICLES OF CORRECTION
FOR
FLORIDA OR FOREICN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuant (o section 608.4115, F.S., this document is being submitted within the required 30
business days to correct the atlached ariicles of organization or !ipplll.dllon 10 transact hli&lnum

in Elorida,

P %
_ —m

FIRST: The.name. of the limited liability company is:- . L x| .

TROPICAL MARKETING & CONSULTING LLC o 5 2 B
"‘"i ——

. o o e BB = g

SECOND:  The articles of organization or the application to transact business  $#82¢ o ”

Mo R
CHECK THE AFPROPRIATE BOX AND COMPLETE THE AI'PLICABLLE Tmmlﬁl' O :

] Contains an incorrect statement. The-incorrect statement, the reason the sl.auﬂﬁt isg~
. G

incorrect,-and the corrected staicment are as follows:
Article V.

The member name PAUL A WOOD is incorrect.

The member name shall read as follows: Paula A. Wood

OR

] Was defectively signed. The-manner in which the document was defectively -fngncd and
the appropriate correction are as follows:

Dated: Jvne |Z' ) 2 00?
\ By e - F
%m 8 -LL){}Z%Q
Signaturc of a member or authorized represcentative of a member

Paula A. Wood, Member
Typed or-printed name of signee-

Filing Fee: $25.00
Certified Copy: £30.00 (optional)

LR2ED62 (D8IU3),



